
 

 

TO: PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

THROUGH: BRETT BURNINGHAM, DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIRECTOR

FROM: ERIK SWANSON, PLANNING ADMINISTRATOR, LES JOHNSON, PRINCIPAL
PLANNER

RE: A CONTINUANCE OF THIS ITEM HAS BEEN REQUESTED TO A YET TO BE
DETERMINED FUTURE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING. PUBLIC HEARING
AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON P25-0156 ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT
TO SECTION 5.6 PARKING AND LOADING STANDARDS.

DATE: December 10, 2025

 

 

 

 

 

 

Suggested Action:
Move to approve a continuance of this item to a yet to be determined future Planning Commission
meeting.

Introduction / Summary:
This is a staff initiated text amendment to provide language allowing an exception to the Town's off-
street parking requirement for certain properties in the Downtown Core (DC) zoning district.

Discussion:
As development and redevelopment interest increases in the Downtown Core (DC) zoning district,
certain properties within the DC zoning district east of Ellsworth Road and north of Aldecoa Drive are
limited in space to provide off-street parking that meets current code requirements.  The proposed
text amendment language would eliminate the need for a minimum number of parking spaces to be
established on these properties.
 
An effort is currently underway to assess and evaluate parking needs in association with future
buildout of the DC zoning district.  As a result, staff is recommending this item be deferred until the
parking assessment and evaluation task is completed, which is anticipated to occur within the next 90
days.
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